



 integrify



CUONG VU

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Vantaa, Finland

Cuong is an up-and-coming Full Stack Developer who has proven his abilities in action. Cuong has already worked in an e-commerce company as well as building websites for customers. In addition to his skill set in web development, Cuong is a recent graduate with a B.B.A. degree in International Business. He has pursuits in marketing, leadership, and social entrepreneurship. This rare blend of backgrounds enables Cuong to understand the business objectives and use cases behind his work as a developer.

SKILLS

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

Next.js, Redux, Express.js, Node.js.

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Accessibility, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

BACK-END DEVELOPMENT

Express.js, GraphQL, Node.js, Next.js, REST API.

DATABASE MANAGEMENT

MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

TESTING

Jest, React Testing Library.

DEVOPS

Bash, Docker, GitHub Actions.

CLOUD SERVICES

AWS.

OTHER

Shopify, Solidity, WordPress.

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Finnish - Novice

Vietnamese - Native

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Participated in Geebiz 2018, a global contest in leadership, cross-cultural communication, social entrepreneurship and international business

RECENT PROJECTS

GitHub User Finder

React.js, Auth0, Fusion Charts, Context API.

This project allows users to search any GitHub user profile at ease. This website includes authentication which powered by auth0. The api is provided by <https://api.github.com>.

E-Commerce Store

React.js, Auth0, Stripe, Context API, Netlify CLI.

Ecommerce website which utilizes Stripe for payment, and Auth0 for authentication. The main skeleton of state management is backed by Context API.

Job Search Application

React.js, JWT, MongoDB, Context API, Heroku, Node.js, Express.js.

Job search website with authentication and analysis dashboard. Users have the ability to filter searches to find jobs relevant to them.

Blog Application

React.js, JWT, MongoDB, Context API, Heroku, Node.js, Express.js.

Blog website with user authentication, and the ability to add blog posts.

Chat Application

React.js, ChatEngine.

A Simple Chat app that was constructed using ChatEngine.io.

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

- Sharpening competence as a Full Stack Developer by collaborating with other developers of different seniorities on a diverse range of projects and real-life challenges.
- Focusing on front-end development with JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Redux in addition to other technologies and concepts such as accessibility and animations.
- Building back-end for web-based applications with frameworks such as Node.js and Express.js.
- Covering additional concepts such as API development and documentation, unit testing with Jest, SQL and NoSQL databases, and version control with GitHub.
- Working with DevOps practices (Bash scripting, Docker containers, and CI/CD with GitHub Actions) and Cloud Services with AWS.

WEB DEVELOPER

Thanh Vu Phu Kien | Ho Chi Minh, Vietnam | February 2019 - August 2019

- Developed a website with WordPress for an e-commerce company focusing on smartphones and accessories.
- Responsible for paid and organic marketing on Google and Facebook.
- Created content.

EDUCATION

B.B.A. IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

LAB University of Applied Sciences | Lappeenranta, Finland | August 2017 - December 2020